

## NOTICE OF MEETING

### RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on **Thursday, August 15, 2024**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

**Webcast.** Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website at <https://www.rrc.texas.gov/> by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by going directly to [http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open\\_meeting/](http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/).

**Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item.** To register to address the Commission at this open meeting, you may email [rrcconference@rrc.texas.gov](mailto:rrcconference@rrc.texas.gov) or call 512-463-7865. **You must register no later than noon (12 p.m.) on the date prior to the scheduled open meeting.** Late registration could result in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.

If you are registering to be available for questions from the Commission on a numbered agenda item (other than Public Input), please provide the following information:

- (1) the agenda item number;
- (2) your name and affiliation;
- (3) your address;
- (4) your phone number; and
- (5) whom you represent (self or company/client).

If you are registering to address the Commission during the Public Input item, please provide the following information:

- (1) your name and affiliation;
- (2) your address;
- (3) your phone number;
- (4) whom you represent (self or company/client); and
- (5) the subject matter, topic, or event on which you would like to speak.

Members of the public who have registered to address the Commission during the Public Input item are subject to a time limit of 3 minutes. Should a registered speaker raise a subject matter, topic, or event that was not posted on the meeting agenda, state law provides that the Commission may receive the information but cannot deliberate or otherwise act upon it at the meeting.

Persons attending open meetings of the Commission, including those offering public comment, shall conduct themselves with dignity, courtesy, and respect toward the Commission, agency staff, and other persons in attendance in accordance with 16 TAC Sec. 1.5.

***Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability.*** Any individual with a disability who plans to attend any Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) meetings and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the RRC at least five days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the RRC's Human Resources Department by mail at P. O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TYY/TDD at 711 or 1-800-735-2989; by email at ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-100, Austin, Texas.

## **HEARINGS DIVISION**

### **OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY**

1. Case No. 00017353: Application of Texas Gas Service Company for Test Year 2023 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment for the Unincorporated Areas of the Rio Grande Valley Service Area.
2. Case No. 00017395: Application of West Texas Gas Utility, LLC for Test Year 2023 Annual Interim Rate Adjustment for its Unincorporated Service Areas.
3. Case No. 00017804: Petition for Review of Municipal Rate Actions of the Cities of El Paso and Socorro Regarding Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of One Gas, Inc.'s Interim Rate Adjustment for Calendar Year 2023.
4. OS-24-00017711: Statement of Intent Filed by Rockin M Gas, LLC to Change Rates Within the Environs of Hardin, Jefferson, Liberty, Nacogdoches, Polk, Rusk, and Tyler Counties, Texas.
5. OS-24-00017816: Statement of Intent of West Texas Gas Utility, LLC, to Increase Gas Utility Rates within the Unincorporated Areas of Texas; Suspension Order.
6. OS-23-00014883: Petition for Review of Municipal Actions of the City of El Paso's Show Cause and Refund Orders Regarding Texas Gas Service Company, a Division of ONE Gas, Inc.'s Collection of Revenues for an Interim Rate Adjustment for Calendar Year 2021; Motion for Rehearing.

### **SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION**

7. MR-23-00015030: Application of San Miguel Electric Cooperative, Inc. for Release of Phase I Reclamation Obligations for 400.0 Acres, Permit No. 52A, San Miguel C Area Mine, Atascosa County, Texas.
8. MR-23-00015345: Application of Luminant Mining Company LLC for Release of Phases II and III Reclamation Obligations for 326.1 Acres, Permit No. 50D, Kosse Mine, Limestone and Robertson Counties, Texas.
9. MR-23-00015575: Application by Jewett Mine LLC for Release of Phase III Reclamation Obligations on 177.1 Acres, Permit No. 47B, Jewett Mine, Freestone and Leon Counties, Texas.

10. MR-23-00015627: Application by Jewett Mine LLC for Release of Phases I, II, and III Reclamation Obligations on 675.8 Acres, Permit No. 32I, Jewett Mine, Freestone, Limestone, and Leon Counties, Texas.

### **CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURE DIVISION**

11. CI-23-00015169: Application of Apache Corporation (Operator No. 027200) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.65 and to contest the staff determination that it does not qualify for an exception to designation as critical infrastructure during an energy emergency.

### **OIL AND GAS**

12. OG-24-00012629: Enforcement action against XTA Resources LLC (Operator No. 945943) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Westerman, L.D. (Gas ID No. 105182) Lease, Well No. 1, Lil Audrey (Comyn) Field, Brown County, Texas; District 7B.
13. OG-23-00015379: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Longfellow Energy, LP (Operator No. 508409) for the Banner State (Gas ID No. 018792) Lease, Well No. 1, Brown-Bassett (Strawn) Field, Terrell County, Texas, to change the operator from XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) to Longfellow Energy, LP; District 7C.
14. OG-23-00015418: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Longfellow Energy, LP (Operator No. 508409) for the Banner State (Gas ID No. 018779) Lease, Well No. 1, Brown-Bassett (Ellenburger) Field, Terrell County, Texas, to change the operator from XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) to Longfellow Energy, LP; District 7C.
15. OG-23-00015419: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Longfellow Energy, LP (Operator No. 508409) for the Banner State (Gas ID No. 155239) Lease, Well No. 2, Brown-Bassett (Wolfcamp) Field, Terrell County, Texas, to change the operator from XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) to Longfellow Energy, LP; District 7C.
16. OG-23-00015420: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Longfellow Energy, LP (Operator No. 508409) for the Banner State (Gas ID No. 193270) Lease, Well No. 4, Brown-Bassett (Ellenburger) Field, Terrell County, Texas, to change the operator from XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) to Longfellow Energy, LP; District 7C.
17. OG-23-00015421: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Longfellow Energy, LP (Operator No. 508409) for the Banner State (Gas ID No. 234641) Lease, Well No. 5H, Brown-Bassett (Strawn) Field, Terrell County, Texas, to change the operator from XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) to Longfellow Energy, LP; District 7C.
18. OG-24-00016493: Complaint of Madaket Energy, LLC and Gunner Oil Series LLC that Rockcliff Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 722890) is in violation of 16 TAC §3.37 for the J.K. Abney HV Unit A (Gas ID No. 291470) Lease, Well No. 1H, Carthage (Haynesville Shale) Field, Harrison County, Texas; District 06; Motion for Rehearing.

19. OG-23-00015761: Application of Vision Oil and Gas LLC (Operator No. 886198) to supersede the provision in the Final Order entered on October 24, 2023, in Oil and Gas Docket No. 00009695 requiring Vision Oil and Gas LLC (Operator No. 886198) to plug the Schulze, Herbert K. et al Lease (04-110953), Well No. 6, Agua Dulce (6270) Field, Nueces County, Texas, and to approve Vision Oil and Gas LLC (Operator No. 886198) as the operator of record; District 04.
20. OG-24-00017192: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Arete Operating Company III, LLC (Operator No. 029656) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.
21. OG-24-00017214: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Northland Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 614586) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.

**OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA** (64 items; numbers 22 - 85)

22. OG-24-00016749: Application of Valence Operating Company (Operator No. 881167) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Lake Fork Facility CPF, Commingle Permit No. 05-5272, Como (Rodessa Hill, Lo.) Field, Wood County, Texas; District 05.
23. OG-24-00017351: Application of Riley Permian Operating CO, LLC (Operator No. 712217) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Cattle Drive 665 (70835) Lease, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
24. OG-24-00017352: Application of Riley Permian Operating CO, LLC (Operator No. 712217) for pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Stiff Saddle 641-668 (70545) Lease, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.
25. OG-24-00016520: Application of Vital Energy, Inc (Operator No. 100951) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Mosaic State Unit 33-34 (54429) Lease, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
26. OG-24-00016388: Application of Lime Rock Resources IV-A, L.P. (Operator No. 500794) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the UL FI Battery, Commingle Permit No. 08-9658, Emma (Devonian) Field, Andrews County, Texas; District 08.
27. OG-24-00016389: Application of Lime Rock Resources IV-A, L.P. (Operator No. 500794) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the UL AB Flare Stack, Commingle Permit No. 08-10578, Emma (Devonian) Field, Andrews County, Texas; District 08.
28. OG-24-00016562: Application of LRR Pecos Valley, LLC (Operator No. 511724) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Weber 26 SE TB, Commingle Permit No. 08-8479, Phantom (Wolfcamp) and Sandbar (Bone Spring) Fields, Loving County, Texas; District 08.

29. OG-24-00016563: Application of LRR Pecos Valley, LLC (Operator No. 511724) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Weber 26 SW TB, Comminge Permit No. 08-8170, Phantom (Wolfcamp) and Sandbar (Bone Spring) Fields, Loving County, Texas; District 08.
30. OG-24-00016583: Application of LRR Pecos Valley, LLC (Operator No. 511724) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Z&T 20 NW TB, Comminge Permit No. 08-8265, Phantom (Wolfcamp) and Sandbar (Bone Spring) Fields, Loving County, Texas; District 08.
31. OG-24-00016584: Application of LRR Pecos Valley, LLC (Operator No. 511724) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Z&T 20 NE TB, Comminge Permit No. 08-8175, Phantom (Wolfcamp) and Sandbar (Bone Spring) Fields, Loving County, Texas; District 08.
32. OG-24-00016668: Application of Trinity Operating (USG), LLC (Operator No. 870209) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Derby GH CTB, Comminge Permit No. 01-6443, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) and Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Fields, Frio County, Texas; District 01.
33. OG-24-00017408: Application of Trinity Operating (USG), LLC (Operator No. 870209) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Whitwell A (19827) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Frio County, Texas; District 01.
34. OG-24-00017227: Application of Grit Oil & Gas Management, LLC (Operator No. 334912) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Winship A (21077) Lease, Hugh Fitzsimmons (San Miguel) Field, Maverick County, Texas; District 01.
35. OG-24-00017228: Application of Surge Operating, LLC (Operator No. 760725) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Simpson Smith 08-44, Comminge Permit No. 08-10445, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard County, Texas; District 08.
36. OG-24-00016906: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Origin Production Company, Inc. (Operator No. 625625) for the Wright, Pierce Est. -B- (03422) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3 and 7, Spiller Field, Guadalupe County, Texas, to change the operator from 84 Energy LLC (Operator No. 856467) to Origin Production Company, Inc.; District 01.
37. OG-24-00017430: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Winfield Operating Company (Operator No. 931940) for the Hunt "A" (Gas ID No. 190468) Lease, Well No. 2, JMG MAG (Miss) Field, Parker County, Texas, to change the operator from Arrowhead Productions, LP (Operator No. 033523) to Winfield Operating Company; District 09.
38. OG-24-00017668: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Leexus Oil LLC (Operator No. 495350) for the Kleiber (21658) Lease, Well No. 1; Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Lee County, Texas, to change the operator from Merica Oil Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 101171) to Leexus Oil LLC; District 03.

39. OG-24-00017505: Single Signature P-4 Filing of P&F Operations, LLC (Operator No. 630651) for the Fuchs, Fritz -C- (01738) Lease, Well No. 1, Thrall Field, Williamson County, Texas, to change the operator from JMR Resources LLC (Operator No. 433132) to P&F Operations, LLC; District 01.
40. OG-24-00017506: Single Signature P-4 Filing of P&F Operations, LLC (Operator No. 630651) for the Fuchs, Fritz -B- (01737) Lease, Well Nos. 3, 4, 5 and 13, Thrall Field, Williamson County, Texas, to change the operator from JMR Resources LLC (Operator No. 433132) to P&F Operations, LLC; District 01.
41. OG-24-00017507: Single Signature P-4 Filing of P&F Operations, LLC (Operator No. 630651) for the Fuchs "D" (13510) Lease, Well No. 1A, Thrall Field, Williamson County, Texas, to change the operator from JMR Resources LLC (Operator No. 433132) to P&F Operations, LLC; District 01.
42. OG-24-00017412: Single Signature P-4 Filing of P&F Operations, LLC (Operator No. 630651) for the Dollinger (01735) Lease, Well Nos. 1A, 4A and 6A, Thrall Field, Williamson County, Texas, to change the operator from Thrall Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 857150) to P&F Operations, LLC; District 01.
43. OG-24-00017478: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Eagleridge Operating, LLC (Operator No. 238462) for the Jerry Craft SWD (Gas ID No. 256952) Lease, Well No. 1, Jack County Regular (Gas) Field, Jack County, Texas, to change the operator from Petrobal Omega 1, LLC (Operator No. 660307) to Eagleridge Operating, LLC; District 09.
44. OG-24-00015971: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel - Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of L7 Energy, LLC (Operator No. 101613) for the Bond -B- (06534) Lease, All Wells, Wilbarger County Regular Field, Wilbarger County, Texas, to change the operator from Shiloh Oil Company LLC (Operator No. 777297) to L7 Energy, LLC; District 09.
45. OG-24-00016214: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel - Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of L7 Energy (Operator No. 101613) for the Stroud, Lila (09479) Lease, All Wells, Hackathorn (Tannehill) Field, Knox County, Texas, to change the operator from Shiloh Oil Company, LLC (Operator No. 777297) to L7 Energy, LLC; District 09.
46. OG-24-00016215: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel - Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of L7 Energy, LLC (Operator No. 101613) for the Bond -A- (06533) Lease, All Wells, Wilbarger County Regular Field, Wilbarger County, Texas, to change the operator from Shiloh Oil Company, LLC (Operator No. 777297) to L7 Energy, LLC; District 09.

47. OG-24-00017183: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel - Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Goopco, Inc. (Operator No. 315960) for the Matthews-Tecumseh 109 (26658) Lease, All Wells, Throckmorton, S (Caddo) Field, Throckmorton County, Texas, to change the operator from Ram Oil and Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 101516) to Goopco, Inc.; District 7B.
48. OG-23-00017592: Complaint of Cage Ranch that Texron Operating, LLC (Operator No. 850872) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Cage Ranch State Tract (Gas ID No. 196015) Lease, Well No. 2601, Cage Ranch (8400 Vicksburg) Field, Brooks County, Texas; District 04.
49. OG-24-00016681: Complaint of Greg A. Kelly that Ryan, Joseph G. (Operator No. 739833) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Parkey, J. A. -A- (01414) Lease, Well Nos. 7 and 8, Parkey (Caddo) Field, Baylor County, Texas; District 09.
50. OG-24-00017406: Complaint of YT Holdings LP that Vaquero Operating (Operator No. 882776) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Wight, L. E. Mrs. Estate -C- (22597) Lease, Well No. 10W, Cowden, North (Holt) Field, Ector County, Texas; District 08.
51. OG-24-00017407: Complaint of YT Holdings LP that Vaquero Operating (Operator No. 882776) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Wight, L. E. Mrs. Estate -C- (22597) Lease, Well No. 11W, Cowden, North (Holt) Field, Ector County, Texas; District 08.
52. OG-24-00017402: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel - Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Silver Rock Energy, LLC (Operator No. 101989) for the Johnston -A- (12907) Lease, Well No. 2, Pearsall (Austin Chalk) Field, Frio County, Texas, to change the operator from Diamond Energy Services, LP (Operator No. 216861) to Silver Rock Energy, LLC; District 01.
53. OG-24-00017403: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office Of General Counsel - Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Silver Rock Energy, LLC (Operator No. 101989) for the Johnston -B- (12938) Lease, Well No. 3, Pearsall (Austin Chalk) Field, Frio County, Texas, to change the operator from Diamond Energy Services, LP (Operator No. 216861) to Silver Rock Energy, LLC; District 01.
54. OG-24-00017671: Good Faith Claim Review at the request of the Office of General Counsel - Enforcement Section of the Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Silver Rock Energy, LLC (Operator No. 101989) for the Johnston (12644) Lease, All Wells, Pearsall (Austin Chalk) Field, Frio County, Texas, to change the operator from Diamond Energy Services, LP (Operator No. 216861) to Silver Rock Energy, LLC; District 01.
55. OG-24-00016910: Complaint of Letha Chambless Posinski that Vital Petroleum LLC (Operator No. 886304) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Jefe-Chambless (26933) Lease, Well No. 1, Fort Trinidad, East (Georgetown) Field, Madison County, Texas; District 03.
56. OG-24-00017349: Complaint of CILI, LLC that Diversified Production LLC (Operator No. 220903) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Bedrock (Gas ID No. 236888) Lease, Well No. 1H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Erath County, Texas; District 09.

57. OG-24-00017350: Complaint of Santa Rosa Spring Ranch Ltd. that Mosaic Midland LLC (Operator No. 589977) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Love (04757) Lease, All Wells, Pecos Valley (High Gravity) Field, Pecos County, Texas; District 08.
58. OG-24-00017428: Complaint of Mark Albers that Trivista Operating LLC (Operator No. 871169) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Tabitha (20146) Lease, Well No. 1, Giddings (Austin Chelk-3) Field, Fayette County, Texas; District 03.
59. OG-24-00016397: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Division of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of TCS Petroleum Co., LLC (Operator No. 840311) for the Lytle (27201) Lease, All Wells, L.J.G. (Bluff Creek Sand) Field, Jones County, Texas, to change the operator from King Oil & Resources Co (Operator No. 463722) to TCS Petroleum Co., LLC; District 7B.
60. OG-24-00017424: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of JTC Royalties LLC (Operator No. 448054) for the Sedwick, John F. (03461) Lease, All Wells, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas, to change the operator from Schkade, Harold (Operator No. 752862) to JTC Royalties LLC; District 7B.
61. OG-24-00017425: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of JTC Royalties LLC (Operator No. 448054) for the Hickman, Reaves -A- (05115) Lease, All Wells, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas, to change the operator from Schkade, Harold (Operator No. 752862) to JTC Royalties LLC; District 7B.
62. OG-24-00017426: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of JTC Royalties LLC (Operator No. 448054) for the Sedwick, John F. "A" (07528) Lease, All Wells, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas, to change the operator from Schkade, Harold (Operator No. 752862) to JTC Royalties LLC; District 7B.
63. OG-24-00017427: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel-Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of JTC Royalties LLC (Operator No. 448054) for the Nail-137 (23299) Lease, All Wells, Shackelford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas, to change the operator from Schkade, Harold (Operator No. 752862) to JTC Royalties LLC; District 7B.
64. OG-24-00016779: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for WTXR Operating (Texas), Inc. (Operator No. 945239) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
65. OG-24-00017190: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Abaco Operating, LLC (Operator No. 000894) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.



66. OG-24-00017198: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for CTS Oil Recovery, LLC (Operator No. 100848) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
67. OG-24-00017439: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Flint Interests, LLC (Operator No. 273932) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
68. OG-24-00017209: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report for Ledger Operating Corporation (Operator No. 493835) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
69. OG-24-00017447: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Messy Oil and Gas, LLC (Operator No. 562067) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
70. OG-24-00017450: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for S & S Operating (Operator No. 741045) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
71. OG-24-00017452: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Scout Energy Management LLC (Operator No. 760218) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
72. OG-24-00017455: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for X72 Operating Corp. (Operator No. 945896) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Joint Motion for Rehearing.
73. O&G Case No. 00017909: Occidental Permian Ltd. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Wasson ODC Unit (#60000), Wasson (95397 001) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.
74. O&G Case No. 00017910: Kinder Morgan Production Co LLC for authority pursuant to TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the SACROC Unit (#03137), Kelly-Snyder (48583 001) Field, Scurry County, Texas.
75. O&G Docket No. 00017720: Mewbourne Oil Company, for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Second Bone Spring Formation, Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Loving and Reeves Counties, Texas.
76. O&G Docket No. 00017721: GeoSouthern Operating II, LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Brookeland (Austin Chalk, 8800) Field, Tyler County, Texas.
77. O&G Docket No. 00017756: Trinity Operating (USG), LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Formation, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Frio County, Texas.

78. O&G Docket No. 00017757: Trinity Operating (USG), LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Formation, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Frio County, Texas.
79. O&G Docket No. 00017758: Trinity Operating (USG), LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Formation, Briscoe Ranch (Eagle Ford) Field, Frio County, Texas.
80. O&G Docket No. 00017759: Trinity Operating (USG), LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Formation, Briscoe Ranch (Eagle Ford) Field, Frio and Zavala Counties, Texas.
81. O&G Docket No. 00017760: Trinity Operating (USG), LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Formation, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Zavala County, Texas.
82. O&G Docket No. 00017810: Repsol Oil and Gas USA, LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Field, DeWitt County, Texas.
83. O&G Docket No. 00017900: WPX Energy Permian LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the First and Second Bone Spring Formation, Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Loving County, Texas.
84. O&G Docket No. 00017901: Trinity Operating (USG), LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagle Ford Formation, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Frio County, Texas.
85. Oil & Gas Docket No. 00009938: Enforcement action against OS&S Operating Inc. (Operator No. 627119) for Violations of Statewide Rules on the Jackson (09-26280) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 1 A, 1J, 1LB, 2, 2J, 3, 6, and 12, Wilbarger County Regular Field, Wilbarger County, Texas, District 09; Unopposed Motion for Rehearing. Violations of 16 TAC § 3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(a)(3), 3.14(b)(2), 3.16(b), and 3.21(1).

**RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS (30 items; numbers 86 - 115)**

86. OG-24-00017929: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for AbleReady, Inc (Operator No. 002987) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
87. OG-24-00017930: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Adkins, Michael H. (Operator No. 007933) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

88. OG-24-00017931: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for American Star Energy & Min. Corporation (Operator No. 019510) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
89. OG-24-00017932: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for C & L Oil Company (Operator No. 120557) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
90. OG-24-00017933: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for D & D Oil Company, #2 (Operator No. 195932) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
91. OG-24-00017934: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for D & D Well Service, LLC (Operator No. 196069) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
92. OG-24-00017935: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Double Play Oil & Gas, Inc (Operator No. 224880) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
93. OG-24-00017936: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for E & E Construction Company (Operator No. 238524) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
94. OG-24-00017937: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for GNG Operating LLC (Operator No. 311427) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
95. OG-24-00017938: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Grizzle, Joe B. (Operator No. 334919) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
96. OG-24-00017939: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for JBR-Finley Wells, LLC (Operator No. 427395) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
97. OG-24-00017940: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Landmark IP, LLC (Operator No. 484651) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
98. OG-24-00017941: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Lake Crystal Operating LLC (Operator No. 482984) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
99. OG-24-00017942: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Martin Gonzales Incorporated (Operator No. 528887) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

100. OG-24-00017943: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for M2 Squared Operating, LLC (Operator No. 519348) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
101. OG-24-00017944: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for MHM Pipeline Company LLC (Operator No. 563370) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
102. OG-24-00017945: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Pro Field Services, Inc (Operator No. 679281) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
103. OG-24-00017946: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Santa Rosa Operating, LLC (Operator No. 748104) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
104. OG-24-00017947: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal Shanklin Energy Company, LLC (Operator No. 769281) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
105. OG-24-00017948: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Sheer Energy, LLC (Operator No. 772753) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
106. OG-24-00017949: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Terrafina Energy, LLC (Operator No. 843271) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
107. OG-24-00017950: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Texas Independent Oil Company, LLC (Operator No. 846536) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
108. OG-24-00017951: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Texas Royalty Corporation (Operator No. 847991) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
109. OG-24-00017952: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Texxon Resources, Inc (Operator No. 850963) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
110. OG-24-00017953: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Tryma Operating (Operator No. 872142) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

111. OG-24-00017954: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for SBJ Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 884395) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
112. OG-24-00017955: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Waste Management Milam Property, LLC (Operator No. 900267) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
113. OG-24-00017956: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Arrow Energy Services, LLC (Operator No. 100093) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
114. OG-24-00017957: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal MES Center, LLC (Operator No. 100138) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.
115. OG-24-00017958: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for OWL OPS II LLC (Operator No. 100912) due to the operator's failure to bring inactive wells into compliance with the requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

### **OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL**

#### **MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (27 items; numbers 116 - 142)**

116. O&G 00009014: Enforcement action against Ecapa Energy Company (Operator No. 239980) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ferguson (09-14534) Lease, Well Nos. 1D, 2D, 3B, 4D, 5B, 6B, 7D, 8B, 9B, 9D, 11, 11B, 12B, and 13A, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
117. O&G 00009231: Enforcement action against B.P. Productions Inc. (Operator No. 040797) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Lutenbacher, M. (02-05391) Lease, Well No.4, Berclair (2700 Frio) Field, Goliad County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code. §91.143(a)(1).
118. O&G 00009604: Enforcement action against Nestitor West Texas LLC (Operator No. 604737) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Hardin-Simmons CRE 3 (08-48834) Lease, Well No. 2 and Tank Battery, Waha, W. (Consolidated Delaware) Field, Reeves County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.73(i).
119. O&G 00010545: Enforcement action against Viejo Services, LLC (Operator No. 885566) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the McCluskey (09-07562) Lease, Well No. 21, Young County Regular Field, Young County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.15(f)(2)(A).
120. O&G 00010956: Enforcement action against Geopetra Partners, LLC (Operator No. 300824) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Tullos (03-24527) Lease, Well No. 3, New Ace (Wilcox Consol.) Field, Polk County Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).

121. O&G 00011084: Enforcement action against Geopetra Partners, LLC (Operator No. 300824) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bar M Ranch Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID 03-171900), Edny Duke (Wilcox 9000) Field, Polk County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).
122. O&G 00014767: Enforcement action against Panther City Energy LLC (Operator No. 638494) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Flo-Coop Easter Unit Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID 09-218572) and Tank Battery, Sam Easter (Caddo) Field, Jack County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.22(b).
123. O&G 00014807: Enforcement action against RWA, LLC (Operator No. 687608) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Copeland, Anne (09-12174) Lease, Tank Battery, Clay County Regular Field, Clay County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
124. O&G 00015475: Enforcement action against Viejo Services, LLC (Operator No. 885566) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ahrens (09-12018) Lease, Well No. 12 and Tank Battery, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), 3.21(i), and 3.21(l).
125. O&G 00015618: Enforcement action against Kampresco Energy, LLC (Operator No. 450555) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Veitenheimer (09-22473) Lease, Well No. 2, Deer Creek (Israel 5000) Field, Clay County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.21(l).
126. O&G 00015661: Enforcement action against Fueled Resources Inc (Operator No. 288421) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Lucy Clearfork Unit (8A-15152) Lease, Well Nos. 8, 101, 102, and 403W, Lucy (Clear Fork) Field, Borden County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
127. O&G 00015754: Enforcement action against Red Star Operating LLC (Operator No. 697120) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the 9202 JV-P Rosson "A" (8A-66842) Lease, Tank Battery, Ten Gallon (Canyon Lime) Field, Scurry County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
128. O&G 00016075: Enforcement action against Legacy Exploration, LLC I (Operator No. 495532) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Alexander Omegas Trust (09-33895) Lease, Well No. 3, Dillard, W. (Caddo) Field, Clay County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
129. O&G 00016092: Enforcement action against Legacy Exploration, LLC I (Operator No. 495532) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Alexander Omega Trust (09-33863) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2H, and Tank Battery, Dillard, SW. (Marble Falls) Field, Clay County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
130. PSE 00007294: Enforcement action against Seiran E & P Company, LLC (Operator No. 763817) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 8040 (System ID 961151), Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.130(c)(2), 8.51(a), and 3.70(l)(4).

131. Pipeline Safety 00004687: Enforcement action against Galveston Bay Operating Co LLC (Operator No. 293375) for Violation of Statewide Rules on Permit No. 01054, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.70(j), 3.70(k)(3), and 3.70(l).
132. CID 00017043: Enforcement action against Chisos, LTD. (Operator No. 149421) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
133. Damage Prevention No. 00011092 (TDRF Docket No. 057190): Enforcement action against Briggs & Co. Bore and Trench, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 6303 Haddock Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).
134. Damage Prevention No. 00011094 (TDRF Docket No. 061358): Enforcement action against Briggs & Co. and Trench, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 5000 Blk. Quebec Blvd., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
135. Damage Prevention No. 00011095 (TDRF Docket No. 061656): Enforcement action against Briggs & Co. Bore and Trench, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 32719 Westminster Dr., Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).
136. Damage Prevention No. 00011096 (TDRF Docket No. 062714): Enforcement action against Briggs & Co. Bore and Trench, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 32800 Blk. Whitburn Trl., Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
137. Damage Prevention No. 00011097 (TDRF Docket No. 063903): Enforcement action against Briggs & Co. Bore and Trench, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 32635 Waterworth Ct., Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b).
138. Damage Prevention No. 00011098 (TDRF Docket No. 057974): Enforcement action against Briggs & Co. Bore and Trench, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 6414 Gustly Trail Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b).
139. Damage Prevention No. 00011108 (TDRF Docket No. 060462): Enforcement action against Briggs & Co. Bore and Trench, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 7411 Lake Run Ln., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
140. Damage Prevention No. 00011109 (TDRF Docket No. 060463): Enforcement action against Briggs & Co. Bore and Trench, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 20522 Coleridge Ln., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).

141. Damage Prevention No. 00011110 (TDRF Docket No. 061146): Enforcement action against Briggs & Co. Bore and Trench, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 4918 Vancouver Blvd., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b).
142. Damage Prevention No. 00011111 (TDRF Docket No. 060167): Enforcement action against Briggs & Co. Bore and Trench, LLC for Violation of Commission Rules for Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention at 7323 Somerset Hill Ln., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b).

**AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS** (689 items; numbers 143 - 831)

143. O&G 00010039: Circle D Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 153608) enforcement action regarding Keller, C.A. Lease, Well No. 4 (RRC ID No. 7B-155424), Brown County Regular Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
144. O&G 00014361: Byrom, Linda J. (Operator No. 119819) enforcement action regarding Laney, G. Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 09-068400), Big Buck (Johnson Sand, Lower) Field, Denton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
145. O&G 00015548: Saguaro Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 743325) enforcement action regarding Edmund M Dupree B (8A-69280) Lease, Well No. 1, Dupree (Fusselman) Field, Dawson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
146. O&G 00016528: Ponderosa TX Operating LLC (Operator No. 670097) enforcement action regarding Ochiltree (10-00610) Lease, Well No. 3, Panhandle Gray County Field, Gray County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
147. O&G 00016673: Wilson Systems, Inc. (Operator No. 930380) enforcement action regarding Wilson Ranch "28" (08-27561) Lease, Well No. 1, Sheffield, Northwest (Canyon) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
148. O&G 00006658: Amen Oil, LLC (Operator No. 016944) enforcement action regarding Smith Stark Lease, Well No. 1, Meeker (Conglomerate 4400) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), and 3.14(b)(2).
149. O&G 00006662: Amen Oil, LLC (Operator No. 016944) enforcement action regarding Hamblin Unit Lease, Well No. 1H (RRC ID No. 09-238342), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
150. O&G 00008738: KRF Production Company, LLC (Operator No. 477311) enforcement action regarding Fernandes Ranch (08-29036) Lease, Well No. 1601 and Tank Battery, Keystone (Colby) Field, Winkler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.22(b).



151. O&G 00010552: Ableready, Inc. (Operator No. 002987) enforcement action regarding Harris, T. B. -A- (6E-07759) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, and 4, East Texas Field, Gregg County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.13(a)(6)(A).
152. O&G 00012859: RHB Exploration & Production, LLC (Operator No. 704802) enforcement action regarding Pitchfork Ranch Unit (09-29560) Lease, Well No. 1, Knox City, NE. (Canyon Reef) Field, Knox County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
153. O&G 00013046: Texas Oil & Water, LLC (Operator No. 846882) enforcement action regarding Lance SWD (08-48196) Lease, Well No. 1W, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.73(i).
154. O&G 00013120: K Cubed Resources, L.L.C. (Operator No. 448536) enforcement action regarding Demontel (09-26983) Lease, Well No. 1, Strike (Strawn) Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.8(d)(1), 3.21(1), 3.22(b), and 3.73(i).
155. O&G 00013644: XRI Disposal Holdings, LLC (Operator No. 945931) enforcement action regarding Sheepshead (7C-16730) Lease, Benedum (Spraberry) Field, Reagan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).
156. O&G 00014137: BBS Oil Field Services Inc (Operator No. 100221) enforcement action regarding Waste Hauler Permit 8670, Garza County, Texas, District No. 8A. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(f)(1), 3.8(f)(1)(C)(ii), and 3.8(f)(1)(C)(iii).
157. O&G 00014445: KEM Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 455126) enforcement action regarding Sampson Heirs (03-23665) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 5, 7, and 11, Brookshire Field, Waller County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.20(a)(1), 3.20(a)(2), and 3.21(1).
158. O&G 00014460: C&E Production, LLC (Operator No. 120529) enforcement action regarding Flatonina SWD (03-26100) Lease, Well No. 1, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) Field, Fayette County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.20(a)(1), and 3.20(a)(2).
159. O&G 00014548: Origin Production Company, Inc. (Operator No. 625625) enforcement action regarding Metzler, Jack (01-19399) Lease, Well No. 1, Luling-Branyon Field, Caldwell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
160. O&G 00014550: Origin Production Company, Inc. (Operator No. 625625) enforcement action regarding Hardy, Gus -F- (01-05151) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 1A, 2, 2A, 3A, and 7, Salt Flat Field, Caldwell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.21(1), and 3.73(i).
161. O&G 00015637: Stone Family Operating LLC (Operator No. 823587) enforcement action regarding Campbell, Cleo (09-00955) Lease, Well No. 1, Holliday Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
162. O&G 00015649: Buccaneer Operating LLC (Operator No. 105157) enforcement action regarding Grant East Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 879156), Westbrook, East (Clear Fork) Field, Mitchell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), and 3.16(b).

163. O&G 00016675: Bruce Ogletree LLC (Operator No. 103274) enforcement action regarding Price, E. (8A-60559) Lease, Well No. 2, Smyer, NE. (Clear Fork) Field, Hockley County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
164. O&G 00017004: J.K.J. Company (Operator No. 427693) enforcement action regarding Andrews "A" (09-19365) Lease, Well No. 1, Anarene E. (Caddo) Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
165. LP-Gas 00011235: Ferrellgas, LP (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding Xtreme Air Services, 308 US 80 Frontage Rd., Sunnyvale, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
166. LP-Gas 00011708: Ferrellgas, LP (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding Lennox Industries, 1100 N. 28th Ave., #100, Irving, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
167. LP-Gas 00012606: Pico Propane Operating LLC (License No. 22149) enforcement action regarding Catarina One Stop, 19682 US 83 S., Catarina, Dimmet County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
168. L-Gas 00012875: North America Inc (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding United Rental -- Aerial Equipment, 3120 Spur 482, Irving, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(4).
169. LP-Gas 00014216: Suburban Propane LP (License No. 19525) enforcement action regarding Texas Pride, 5525 FM 741, Heartland, Kaufman County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.235(a).
170. LP-Gas 00014524: Ferrellgas, LP (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding RE Logistics, 1900 Andon Rd., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
171. LP-Gas 00015658: City Garage RV (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding City Garage RV, 861 South Reynolds Street, La Grange, Fayette County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(2).
172. LP-Gas 00015660: Ferrellgas, LP (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding Young Bend Nursery (12), 421 Young Bend Rd., Brock, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
173. LP-Gas 00016252: Hino Gas Sales Inc. (License No. 27125) enforcement action regarding Pelican Pub, 1001 East Port Drive, Port Mansfield, Willacy County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
174. LP-Gas 00016253: Suburban Propane, LP (License No. 19525) enforcement action regarding Discount Auto Brokers LLC, 14635 Westpark Drive, Houston, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.

175. LP-Gas 00016303: Propane Exchange LLC (License No. 25143) enforcement action regarding Tonies Beer and Grocery, 610 West Euless Boulevard, Euless, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
176. LP-Gas 00016497: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding CT Mart, 1815 TX-46, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
177. LP-Gas 00016634: J & W Testing LLC (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Red River Transport #T18, Southbound FM 359, Paris, Lamar County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(1).
178. LP-Gas 00016645: Lancaster Plumbing Inc. (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Heigas Residence, Lampasas, Lampasas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.13(a).
179. LP-Gas 00016655: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 7-Eleven #12189, 3601 14th Street, Plano, Collin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
180. LP-Gas 00016657: Carefree Covered RV Storage Wylie LLC (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Carefree Covered RV Storage, 3830 Parker Road, Wylie, Collin County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(4).
181. LP-Gas 00016660: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Amerigas #321003, Truck 854538, 6801 Mitchell Pkwy., Arlington, Collin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.8(a)(1)(A) and 9.202(a).
182. LP-Gas 00016661: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Courtesy Shell #2, 3906 S. Congress, Austin, Travis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
183. LP-Gas 00016690: Ferrellgas, LP (License No. 09280) enforcement action regarding 4 Aces Farm, 5807 Quannah Hill Rd., Weatherford, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.142(a)(1).
184. LP-Gas 00016692: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Grapevine Food Mart/Chevron, 2041 W. Northwest Hwy., Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
185. LP-Gas 00016770: Hilco United Services, Inc (License No. 10513) enforcement action regarding Country Store Bakery, 10760 South IH-35 W., Grandview, Johnson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
186. LP-Gas 00016771: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 7-Eleven #36569, 10430 FM 2673, Canyon Lake, Comal County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.
187. LP-Gas 00017288: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Ace A/C Supply, 601 Spring Hill Dr., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.

188. LP-Gas 00017291: CWS Propane LLC (License No. 11429) enforcement action regarding Epps Body & Paint, 14503 B State Highway 71, Bee Cave, Travis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
189. LP-Gas 00017299: Edmann's Commercial Refrigeration & AC (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Berry Pharmaceuticals, 1947 Mile 6 N., Mercedes, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.13(a).
190. LP-Gas 00017357: RAC Propane, LLC (License No. 18716) enforcement action regarding RAC Materials, 31350 State Highway 249, Pinehurst, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(4).
191. LP-Gas 00017378: La Pasadita Propane, Feed & Hardware, LLC (License No. 30082) enforcement action regarding La Pasadita Propane, Feed & Hardware, LLC, 6910 W. Mile 7 Road, Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.12(1).
192. LP-Gas 00017385: Service by Scott (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Camp Niwana (Lodge Bath House), 350 FM 256, Woodville, Tyler County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(2).
193. LP-Gas 00017386: Mueller & Wilson, Inc. (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Roadrunner Ceramics, 12747 Cimmaron Path, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.13(a).
194. LP-Gas 00017417: Crestview RV San Antonio, Inc. (License Nos. 08361 and 30231) enforcement action regarding Crestview RV, 16473 Interstate 35 North, Selma, Guadalupe County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(4).
195. LP-Gas 00017419: Texas Best Propane LLC (License No. 22670) enforcement action regarding Red River House and Tack, 6329 Hwy. 56, Savoy, Fannin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
196. LP-Gas 00017422: Las Carretas #4 (License No. 30475) enforcement action regarding Las Carretas #4, 38608 Circle 6th Street, Penitas, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(4).
197. LP-Gas 00017423: Williams Electric Co (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Terry Cassidy Residence, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §§113.081(a)(1), 113.081(a)(2), and 113.081(a)(3).
198. LP-Gas 00017600: Moore Rental Services, Inc. (License No. N/A) enforcement action regarding Moore Rental Services, Inc., 1010 W. Division, Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(4).

199. GUD 00007492: Diamond Elite Estates LLC (Company ID No. 9920) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 9920 (System ID No. 967330), Ector County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b).
200. GUD 00009183: Clean Energy Texas LNG, LLC (Company ID 9014) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 9014 (System ID No. 964067), Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 193.2017(a).
201. PSE 00010804: Elm Ridge Apartments (Operator No. 250083) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 9033 (System ID No. 964242), Travis County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b).
202. PSE 00011101: Alon USA, LP (Operator No. 015098) enforcement action regarding Abilene to Aledo (Idle JP4) System (System ID No. 651988), Howard County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.402(c)(10).
203. PSE 00013710: City of Rockport (Company ID No. 7552) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 7552 (System ID No. 2234), Aransas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.209(h).
204. PSE 0014388: Atmos Pipeline - Texas (Company ID No. 6777) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 6777 (System ID No. 1755) and the D17 Dallas East to Hwy. 121 System (System ID No. 630465), Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.605(a), 192.703(b), and 192.805.
205. PSE 00015534: Townhouse South Longview LLC (Company ID No. 9697) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 9697 (System ID No. 966241) and Townhouse South Apartments (System ID No. 361864), Gregg County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§8.215(e), 8.220(b), and 49 CFR 192.481(a), 192.747(a), and 192.807(a)(14).
206. PSE 00015935: Chevron Pipeline Company (Company ID No. 1791) enforcement action regarding TXL0028 Port Acres-Fannett & Unocal LPG Lat System (System ID No. 552332) and the System of Company ID 1791 (System ID No. 000194), Jefferson County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.214(b) and 195.452(g).
207. PSE 00017377: Stakeholder MS Crude Oil PL LLC (Operator No. 811203) enforcement action regarding San Andres Crude Gathering, 10", 8", 6" System (System ID 964812), Yoakum County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.406(b).
208. CID 00012203: Leaky Oil, LLC (Operator No. 491622) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
209. CID 00012309: Shawver & Shawver (Operator NO. 772595) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.

210. CID 00015386: Pearl, Bill H. Productions, Inc. (Operator No. 647284) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
211. CID 00016232: Amrich Operating, LLC (Operator No. 020479) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.66.
212. CID 00016915: 360 Mining, Inc. (Operator No. 953494) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
213. CID 00016918: XHorizon Energy LLC (Operator No. 945906) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
214. CID 00016921: Williard, James (Operator No. 924326) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
215. CID 00016922: Watson Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 901174) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
216. CID 00016924: US Ecology Winnie, LLC (Operator No. 879252) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
217. CID 00016939: Team Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 840878) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
218. CID 00016941: DC Disposal Systems, LLC (Operator No. 196077) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
219. CID 00016944: Drake Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 227867) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
220. CID 00016949: Sydri Operating, LLC (Operator No. 833597) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
221. CID 00016955: Stone Creek Operating, LLC (Operator No. 823535) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.

222. CID 00016959: Sheldon Resources, L.P. (Operator No. 773815) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
223. CID 00016961: Fenoglio Oil Company (Operator No. 265667) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
224. CID 00016965: Four Starr Production, LLC (Operator No. 280629) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
225. CID 00016966: Frio Resources, LLC (Operator No. 286622) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
226. CID 00016972: Golden Horse Group Corp. (Operator No. 312762) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
227. CID 00016976: Goodrock Natural Resources, LLC (Operator No. 315260) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
228. CID 00016977: Great Western Drilling Company (Operator No. 328780) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
229. CID 00016982: SEI Operating, LLC (Operator No. 763302) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
230. CID 00016983: Saratoga Oil Company (Operator No. 748440) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
231. CID 00016987: Hoffmann Oil Company (Operator No. 391155) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
232. CID 00017013: Cumming Company, Inc. (Operator No. 194204) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.

233. CID 00017017: JNK Energy Corporation (Operator No. 433101) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
234. CID 00017018: Plumley, M. C. & Associates (Operator No. 668428) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
235. CID 00017037: Corlena Oil Company (Operator No. 178450) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
236. CID 00017038: Common Disposal, LLC (Operator No. 169728) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
237. CID 00017046: Key Operating & Equipment, Inc. (Operator No. 458691) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
238. CID 00017048: Carr Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 135180) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
239. CID 00017052: Kodiak Operating, LLC (Operator No. 473780) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
240. CID 00017053: Burk Royalty Co., Ltd. (Operator No. 108799) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
241. CID 00017054: Crosstex Environmental STX, LLC (Operator No. 101456) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
242. CID 00017055: Ksabe Energy Partners, LLC (Operator No. 478443) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
243. CID 00017070: Flat Top Operating, LLC (Operator No. 100526) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
244. CID 00017072: SOGC, Inc. (Operator No. 100424) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.



245. CID 00017075: Buffalo SWD LLC (Operator No. 100386) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
246. CID 00017076: NEC Operating, LLC (Operator No. 100325) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
247. CID 00017078: Lufkin Production Company Inc. (Operator No. 512248) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
248. CID 00017080: Britanco, L.L.C. (Operator No. 093620) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
249. CID 00017085: BMK Production (Operator No. 072533) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
250. CID 00017088: Bear Springs Oil & Gas, L.L.C. (Operator No. 060138) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
251. CID 00017089: Maverick Operating, LLC (Operator No. 534209) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
252. CID 00017090: MBA Disposal, L.L.C. (Operator No. 537067) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
253. CID 00017093: Bear Creek Operating (Operator No. 060119) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
254. CID 00017102: AKG Operating Company (Operator No. 009566) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
255. CID 00017106: Situs Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 785174) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.

256. CID 00017108: McCurdy Energy LLC (Operator No. 544342) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
257. CID 00017111: D-Mil Production, Inc. (Operator No. 196830) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
258. CID 00017116: BBC Production Company Inc. (Operator No. 058923) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
259. CID 00017123: Three Span Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 857911) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
260. CID 00017140: Carnero G&P LLC (Operator No. 132808) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
261. CID 00017515: Frost Brothers Pipeline, LLC (Operator No. 287292) enforcement action regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65.
262. Damage Prevention 068355: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.3(e), at 2634 W. Shady Grove Rd. (Brandon Ct.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
263. Damage Prevention 068971: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 600 N. Beltline Rd. (Kim Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
264. Damage Prevention 069425: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Puma St. (Knights), Crandall, Kaufman County, Texas.
265. Damage Prevention 070265: City of Corpus Christi enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4837 Hamlett (Manshiem), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
266. Damage Prevention 072504: Storm-Tek, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 100 Blk. Woodelves Pl., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
267. Damage Prevention 075763: Storm-Tek, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 400 Trade Winds Ct., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
268. Damage Prevention 078317: Storm-Tek, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 20300 Blk. Sunny Shores, Humble, Harris County, Texas.

269. Damage Prevention 078327: Storm-Tek, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 20400 Blk. Perryoak Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
270. Damage Prevention 078844: Storm-Tek, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 25316 Broad Turtle Ln., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.
271. Damage Prevention 079351: Storm-Tek, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 23298 FM 1314 (Sorters Rd.), Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.
272. Damage Prevention 079362: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 601 N. Bois D'Arc Ave., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
273. Damage Prevention 079725: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 806 W. Gentry Pkwy., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
274. Damage Prevention 081531: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 224 Plantation Dr. (Tara Ct.), Coppell, Dallas County, Texas.
275. Damage Prevention 081548: Molina Directional Drilling enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 115 Lakefront Dr. (Eldorado Pkwy.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.
276. Damage Prevention 081936: Future Infrastructure enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3434 Ingersoll St. (Gallagher St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
277. Damage Prevention 082040: Charro Boring, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Leonard (Finley Blvd.), Anna, Collin County, Texas.
278. Damage Prevention 082232: Future Infrastructure enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3622 Palacios Ave. (Homeland St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
279. Damage Prevention 082438: Future Infrastructure enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 8147 Ardmore Dr. (Meadow Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
280. Damage Prevention 082700: Future Telecom enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3710 Ingersoll St. (Homeland St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
281. Damage Prevention 082739: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1508 N. Fannin Ave., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
282. Damage Prevention 083061: Storm-Tek, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 20551 N. Hillcrest Dr., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.
283. Damage Prevention 083099: Tri-Con Services, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2510 College St. (Lee St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.

284. Damage Prevention 083543: Texas Express Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at Gramina Way (Lupine Meadow Ln.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.
285. Damage Prevention 083594: Tex Style Fence enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 18551 Scarlet Meadow Ln., Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
286. Damage Prevention 083596: Wright Solutions, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 12107 Stableway, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
287. Damage Prevention 083605: Jacqueline Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3110 Elma Dr. (Aspen Dr.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
288. Damage Prevention 083790: Dakotah Phd, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 3205 Woodbridge Ln. (Cambridge Ln.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.
289. Damage Prevention 083858: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5537 Shirley Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
290. Damage Prevention 083902: Storm-Tek, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 18703 Long Trance Dr. (Echo Pine), Humble, Harris County, Texas.
291. Damage Prevention 084020: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 707 W. Short St., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
292. Damage Prevention 084148: Novinium enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1504 Paisley Dr. (S. Fielder), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
293. Damage Prevention 084213: Smith Contracting Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 22 Margranita Cres (Bland St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
294. Damage Prevention 084453: Ranger Excavating enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 21548 FM 471 (Del Monte Dr.), Natalia, Medina County, Texas.
295. Damage Prevention 084459: Discount Fence USA enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2730 Rustic Hills Dr. (Cornerstone Dr.), Old Round Rock (historical), Williamson County, Texas.
296. Damage Prevention 084580: Cody Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 8603 Cape Royal Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
297. Damage Prevention 084603: RNO Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 520 N. Ave. D (5th St.), Springtown, Parker County, Texas.
298. Damage Prevention 084762: Future Infrastructure enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 5564 Martel Ave. (Worcola), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

299. Damage Prevention 084766: Millis Equipment, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 200 Blk. Pine Cv., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
300. Damage Prevention 084922: IES Electrical enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 304 Tradd St. (Chalmers Dr.), Glenn Heights, Ellis County, Texas.
301. Damage Prevention 084933: Molina Directional Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 304 W. 1st (Howells Western Way), Springtown, Parker County, Texas.
302. Damage Prevention 084972: Texas Sterling Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3516 Wildwood Cir. (Shiloh Rd.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
303. Damage Prevention 084995: Timco Blasting & Coating enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1221 Cedar St. (Union St.), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.
304. Damage Prevention 085078: Sema Construction, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at McClary Rd. (Flores St.), Dumas, Moore County, Texas.
305. Damage Prevention 085104: Hunt Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 214 Ridgeview Ln. (Skyline Dr.), Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas.
306. Damage Prevention 085126: City of Greenville enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at Pase St. (Stuart St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.
307. Damage Prevention 085163: Terry's Landscape enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 23000 Blk. Simmental Rd, Hockley, Harris County, Texas.
308. Damage Prevention 085217: Estrada Concrete Company, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5554 Longview St. (Worcola St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
309. Damage Prevention 085338: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 616 N. Ross Ave. (W. Selma), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
310. Damage Prevention 085395: Quest Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 1100 Madison St., Alice, Jim Wells County, Texas.
311. Damage Prevention 085408: B-Connect Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1440 Fairhaven Gtwy. (Southwestern Blvd.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
312. Damage Prevention 085427: CUU Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Norias Dr. (Galice St.), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.
313. Damage Prevention 085430: Nextlink Internet enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10 Bulldog Dr. (W. 8th St.), Venus, Johnson County, Texas.

314. Damage Prevention 085434: City of Pasadena enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 2306 Thomas (James), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
315. Damage Prevention 085491: Alliant Gas, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 22913 Agave Grove Dr. (Burnet Knoll Trl.), Lago Vista, Travis County, Texas.
316. Damage Prevention 085563: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 405 Lewis Ln. (Linden), Keene, Johnson County, Texas.
317. Damage Prevention 085574: Blue Streak, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 201 E. Polk St. (S. McKinney St.), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.
318. Damage Prevention 085600: Barry Plumbing Company, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3200 Blk. W. Fuqua St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
319. Damage Prevention 085749: Shalom Equipment, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 507 S. Dwight (6th), Monahans, Ward County, Texas.
320. Damage Prevention 085753: DDM Construction Corp enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2611 Loy Lake Rd., Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
321. Damage Prevention 085800: Kent Companies enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 11863 Harmonson Rd. (McPherson Dr.), Justin, Denton County, Texas.
322. Damage Prevention 085833: OHT Partners enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 6507 E. Riverside Dr. (Thrasher Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
323. Damage Prevention 085906: City of Fort Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d), at 1106 E. 13th St. (Stephenson St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
324. Damage Prevention 086041: Ironhorse Unlimited enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5100 Steinbeck Bend Dr. (E. Lake Shore Dr.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
325. Damage Prevention 086090: Atlas Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 5907 Crestford Park (Catherwood), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
326. Damage Prevention 086170: SW Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at CR 225 (US 67), Rankin, Upton County, Texas.
327. Damage Prevention 086192: Eco-Soil Stabilizers enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Delta Crst. (Linnet Ln.), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.

328. Damage Prevention 086204: Tandem Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2308 Ave. K (23rd), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
329. Damage Prevention 086221: Ztex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Westside Rd. (Ruidoso Downs St.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
330. Damage Prevention 086271: Crescent Estate Custom Homes enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 9902 Strait Ln. (Walnut Hill Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
331. Damage Prevention 086283: Tandem Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1026 23rd St. (Ave. K), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
332. Damage Prevention 086290: J&S Directional Boring enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 210 Pecan St., Mount Vernon, Franklin County, Texas.
333. Damage Prevention 086304: North Texas Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 518 Smith St. (Dallas Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
334. Damage Prevention 086350: Erntex Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3407 W. Houston (N. Minter), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
335. Damage Prevention 086397: Texas State Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2207 Terry Ln. (Dawn), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
336. Damage Prevention 086411: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7627 W. Grand Pkwy. S., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
337. Damage Prevention 086526: B&H Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2505 Hwy. 180 (Mesquite St.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
338. Damage Prevention 086558: R&R Utility Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3619 Salinas Ave., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
339. Damage Prevention 086570: CI Pavement enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 200 Shawnee Trl. (Santa Fe Trl.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.
340. Damage Prevention 086594: Templar Electric enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 7819 Sleek Flock Ln. (Kinder Sky), Rosharon, Brazoria County, Texas.
341. Damage Prevention 086616: UTL Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Barnes Bridge (Collins Rd.), Sunnyvale, Dallas County, Texas.
342. Damage Prevention 086637: City of Fort Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 200 Arthur St. (Kansas St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

343. Damage Prevention 086646: City of Greenville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4002 Lee St. (Beecha St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.
344. Damage Prevention 086653: Fox Tree & Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3161 Anchorage Dr. (Sunset Cv.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
345. Damage Prevention 086676: Vaca Underground Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1680 Lakefront Cir., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
346. Damage Prevention 086693: JNA Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 711 Owensville St. (Cedar Heights), Franklin, Robertson County, Texas.
347. Damage Prevention 086721: Bay, Ltd. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2518 Belton (MacAurthor), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
348. Damage Prevention 086744: DCP Operating Company, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1261 (CR H), Gruver, Hansford County, Texas.
349. Damage Prevention 086747: LM Endeavor enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 11808 Orbit Way (Polly Harris Dr.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
350. Damage Prevention 086776: Dallas Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 715 Hartsdale Dr. (Overcrest St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
351. Damage Prevention 086777: Flat Iron Dragados enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at Breakwater (Seagull), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
352. Damage Prevention 086800: Sprinkler & Sprout enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 717 Thompson Dr. (Straw Rd.), Saginaw, Tarrant County, Texas.
353. Damage Prevention 086828: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 608 Beachman Shore Ln. (Porpoise Dr.), La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
354. Damage Prevention 086830: LY Custom Homes enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 12620 Broken Bough Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
355. Damage Prevention 086864: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Broadway St. (Main St.), New Home, Lynn County, Texas.
356. Damage Prevention 086873: Dakota Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5410 Seymour Hwy. (Barnett Rd.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
357. Damage Prevention 086881: Vargo Plumbing & Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7609 Terrapin (Seawolf), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.



358. Damage Prevention 086914: Archangel Builders, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at Augusta Loop (Tara Loop), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
359. Damage Prevention 086916: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1430 Hwy. 30 (Badger Ln.), Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.
360. Damage Prevention 086943: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21100 Blk. Clay Rd., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
361. Damage Prevention 086973: Driver Pipeline Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 301 Cedar Creek Ct. (Sugar Lake Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
362. Damage Prevention 086975: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 815 Boyd St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
363. Damage Prevention 086977: Integra Plumbing enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 105 Dogwood Ln. (College Ave.), Levelland, Hockley County, Texas.
364. Damage Prevention 087006: Engel Enterprises, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 125 Beaver Bnd. (Huntwick Dr.), Boerne, Kendall County, Texas.
365. Damage Prevention 087086: City of Fort Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 7712 Meadowbrook Dr. (Meadowbrook Dr. N.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
366. Damage Prevention 087119: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5801 90th St. (Frankford Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
367. Damage Prevention 087152: SFI enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3613 North St., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.
368. Damage Prevention 087180: E&E Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5200 Sunnybrook Ln., Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
369. Damage Prevention 087204: WPM enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 102 Valley Hi Dr. (Truemper St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
370. Damage Prevention 087207: Agritexgas, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at FM 784 (CR 129), Floydada, Floyd County, Texas.
371. Damage Prevention 087236: City of Austin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5703 Bitterwood (Imperial), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

372. Damage Prevention 087239: RPMX Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 200 W. John Carpenter Fwy. (Fuller Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
373. Damage Prevention 087258: City of Tyler enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3107 Brookside Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
374. Damage Prevention 087270: International Eagle Enterprises, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 12429 Rojas Dr. (Mercantile), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
375. Damage Prevention 087289: Vaca Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3714 Beckett Ridge Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
376. Damage Prevention 087296: Austex Fence and Deck enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5433 Agatha Cir. (Sendero Hills Pkwy.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
377. Damage Prevention 087301: Driver Pipeline Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2708 Englewood Ln. (E. University Blvd.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
378. Damage Prevention 087325: Reynolds & Kay, Ltd. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 759 Cambridge Rd., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
379. Damage Prevention 087330: Rbis, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 105 Banger St., Linden, Cass County, Texas.
380. Damage Prevention 087349: Terracon enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 5550 Kelley St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
381. Damage Prevention 087361: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 1113 Cajun St. (Evans Blvd.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
382. Damage Prevention 087410: Storm-Tek, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 100 Blk. Rebecca Ln., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.
383. Damage Prevention 087427: Bedrock Foundation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 9041 Elm Tree Cir., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
384. Damage Prevention 087428: R & J Environmental enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 305 Kelly Dr., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.
385. Damage Prevention 087432: City of Tyler Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 1202 N. Azalea Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
386. Damage Prevention 087442: City of Waco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 729 N. 11th St. (Morrow Ave.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

387. Damage Prevention 087445: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 27026 Jasmine Breeze Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
388. Damage Prevention 087446: Amaya Utility, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 401 S. Miller St. (E. Ward St.), Decatur, Wise County, Texas.
389. Damage Prevention 087455: Critter Getter Fencing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7669 Bullrider (Ranch View), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
390. Damage Prevention 087521: Flow-Line Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1600 W. Arkansas Ln. (S. Fielder), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
391. Damage Prevention 087530: Templar Electric enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 31402 Hexan Heights Ln. (Birthley Bnd. Way), Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.
392. Damage Prevention 087549: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6608 Quitman Ave. (66th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
393. Damage Prevention 087552: Maverick Well Pluggers enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at CR 3600, Tarzan, Martin County, Texas.
394. Damage Prevention 087564: Johnson Backhoe enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 680 S. Broadway (Ave. E), China, Jefferson County, Texas.
395. Damage Prevention 087570: Sususa Underground and Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 4633 Lolo Caldera Way (Alfredo Apodaca), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
396. Damage Prevention 087571: Mad Badger Enterprises, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 7319 78th St. (Venita Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
397. Damage Prevention 087590: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1715 Hollybrook Dr., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.
398. Damage Prevention 087625: Bain Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 117 Nuway Dr. (Doniphan), Canutillo, El Paso County, Texas.
399. Damage Prevention 087639: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 103 Banks Dr. (Lost Canyon Dr.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
400. Damage Prevention 087653: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 5824 John Martin Rd. (Connally), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

401. Damage Prevention 087687: DDM Construction Corp enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2611 Loy Lake Rd. (Odell Ave.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
402. Damage Prevention 087744: City of Tyler enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3422 Benbrook Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
403. Damage Prevention 087763: SK Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2625 Old Denton Rd. (W. Trinity Mills), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.
404. Damage Prevention 087765: Discount Fence USA enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1126 Silver Dollar Trl. (Wolf Ranch Pkwy.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
405. Damage Prevention 087795: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1427 W. Peters Smith St. (S. Summit Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
406. Damage Prevention 087812: Patterson Professional Services enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 405 E. Bonham St. (N. Eubanks St.), Tom Bean, Grayson County, Texas.
407. Damage Prevention 087914: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 4316 Verone St. (Baldwin Ave.), Bellaire, Harris County, Texas.
408. Damage Prevention 087918: City of Burnet enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at S. Rhomberg (E. Live Oak St.), Burnet, Burnet County, Texas.
409. Damage Prevention 087943: MJ Sheridan of Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1116 E. Kingsbury St. (N. King St.), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.
410. Damage Prevention 087947: Primary Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Windmill Grass (Lantana Ave.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
411. Damage Prevention 087965: Rangel Concrete Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3600 Overlord Ln. (Sea Lion Cv.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
412. Damage Prevention 087984: W & C Excavation, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6009 Idlewood Cv. (Flournoy Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
413. Damage Prevention 088008: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 304 E. Lorrain St., Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas.

414. Damage Prevention 088011: Ash Communications, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5242 S. Hwy. 360 (W. Camp Wisdom Rd.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.
415. Damage Prevention 088057: D&D Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1603 Centennial Blvd. (Zarzamora), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
416. Damage Prevention 088061: Morton Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 150 S. FM 1138 (FM 6), Nevada, Collin County, Texas.
417. Damage Prevention 088064: Premier Fence enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 3317 Sinclair St. (Skyview Dr.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
418. Damage Prevention 088092: Underground Water Solutions Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1008 Maufrais St. (W. 10th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
419. Damage Prevention 088104: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 110 Dance Dr., West Columbia, Brazoria County, Texas.
420. Damage Prevention 088164: Phonoscope enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 14705 Woodforest Blvd., Channelview, Harris County, Texas.
421. Damage Prevention 088169: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11 Claudia Dr. (FM 2001), Buda, Hays County, Texas.
422. Damage Prevention 088188: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 6808 Atascocita Rd., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
423. Damage Prevention 088196: S&R Stubbs Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4708 Stratford Dr. (Balmoral Dr.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
424. Damage Prevention 088197: Cherokee Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 211 Ralph Ablanado Dr. (Chick Pea Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
425. Damage Prevention 088206: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 436 Honeycomb, Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.
426. Damage Prevention 088215: Ez Bel Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 500 Roosevelt, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
427. Damage Prevention 088228: C&M Plumbing Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 2309 149th St. (Ave. W), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
428. Damage Prevention 088243: Rpmxconstruction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 14831 Midway Rd. (Beltwood Pkwy.), Addison, Dallas County, Texas.

429. Damage Prevention 088252: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3609 North St., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.
430. Damage Prevention 088253: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4415 North St., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.
431. Damage Prevention 088257: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 612 Joel Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
432. Damage Prevention 088267: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5801 Churchill Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
433. Damage Prevention 088272: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3 Bent Tree Ln., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
434. Damage Prevention 088280: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5200 Sunshine Pt., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.
435. Damage Prevention 088282: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Powerline Rd. (Sunrise Meadow Dr.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
436. Damage Prevention 088284: Mastec enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 460 S. Hillcrest Dr. (Azalea Ln.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.
437. Damage Prevention 088299: Wolff Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 13701 Woodway Dr. (Wickson Rd.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
438. Damage Prevention 088320: 101 Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 235 N. 4th St. (Dogwood), Princeton, Collin County, Texas.
439. Damage Prevention 088323: Lanehart Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Slowburn (Blue Pine), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
440. Damage Prevention 088333: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at International Blvd. (Puerto Isabel), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
441. Damage Prevention 088335: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2400 Blk. Wagon Run, Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
442. Damage Prevention 088336: L & B Underground Services, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 2400 Blk. Wagon Run, Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
443. Damage Prevention 088340: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 404 Buff Beauty Ct., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.

444. Damage Prevention 088351: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1427 Bandera Rd. (W. Quill Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
445. Damage Prevention 088355: Premier Pools and Spas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 3523 Cardiff Mist Dr. (Cardiff Bend Dr.), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
446. Damage Prevention 088372: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16243 Autumn Wind Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
447. Damage Prevention 088377: MJ Pipeline Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1109 S. 5th St. (Washington St.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
448. Damage Prevention 088391: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5031 Lavaridge Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
449. Damage Prevention 088402: Housley Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3538 Mercury Dr. (Peninsula Dr.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.
450. Damage Prevention 088407: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 320 N. 6th St. (W. Thompson St.), Jacksboro, Jack County, Texas.
451. Damage Prevention 088414: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 132 Alamo Vine (Evergreen Sumac), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
452. Damage Prevention 088417: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13119 Mission Valley, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
453. Damage Prevention 088419: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1014 La Nell Dr., Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.
454. Damage Prevention 088420: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2302 Twin Grove (Wood Estates Dr.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
455. Damage Prevention 088421: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3404 Savell Dr. (Winter Ln.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
456. Damage Prevention 088423: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9800 Blk. Haverhill Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
457. Damage Prevention 088425: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 715 Pateway Ct., Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.
458. Damage Prevention 088433: Trans Global Solutions, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 100 Blk. Fisher Rd., Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.

459. Damage Prevention 088439: McCoy's Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3719 Valley Ridge Rd. (Marsh Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
460. Damage Prevention 088445: Cannon Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 4300 Blk. Pine Ln., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
461. Damage Prevention 088448: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 26534 Becker Pines Ln. (Pine Mills Landing Ln.), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
462. Damage Prevention 088456: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2554 Walcott Ln. (Sunnyhill St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
463. Damage Prevention 088459: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Golden Forest, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
464. Damage Prevention 088484: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2000 N. McGregor Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
465. Damage Prevention 088493: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2008 Welch St. (Brun St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
466. Damage Prevention 088499: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 24455 Sundance Spring Dr., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.
467. Damage Prevention 088506: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1005 Lund St. (Azie Morton), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
468. Damage Prevention 088514: City of Lubbock Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 5312 68th St. (Bangor Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
469. Damage Prevention 088529: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Galm Rd. (High Branch), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
470. Damage Prevention 088530: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5351 E. 5th St., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
471. Damage Prevention 088534: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14100 Burke Forest Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
472. Damage Prevention 088536: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2909 E. Wildwind Cir., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
473. Damage Prevention 088543: DCP Operating Company, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S.W. 4990 (CR 181), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.



474. Damage Prevention 088544: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2429 N. Masters Dr. (Scyene), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
475. Damage Prevention 088545: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14000 County Line Rd. (Bear Grass Dr.), Elgin, Travis County, Texas.
476. Damage Prevention 088546: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2600 Berry (25th St.), Groves, Jefferson County, Texas.
477. Damage Prevention 088549: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 531 Evergreen Sumac Loop (Windmill Palm Dr.), Kyle, Hays County, Texas.
478. Damage Prevention 088566: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19734 Summerlin Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
479. Damage Prevention 088567: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9962 Chimney Swift Ln. (Lark Bunting Ln.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
480. Damage Prevention 088571: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1109 Milford St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
481. Damage Prevention 088573: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6713 Galindo St. (Lawrence St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
482. Damage Prevention 088578: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1001 Cowards Creek Ct., Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.
483. Damage Prevention 088579: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25615 Clay Rd. (Woodpine Dr.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
484. Damage Prevention 088580: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3820 Roy Richard Dr. (Green Valley Rd.), Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas.
485. Damage Prevention 088587: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2425 E. 7th St. (Pedernales St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
486. Damage Prevention 088591: Everett Plumbing Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 46 Enclave Cir. (N. Park Rd.), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.
487. Damage Prevention 088601: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1201 Queenspark St. (Chad Dr.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
488. Damage Prevention 088602: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3503 Savell Dr. (Winter Ln.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

489. Damage Prevention 088603: Doucet enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1906 Valleyview Dr. (N. Bentwood Dr.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
490. Damage Prevention 088608: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Willow Ln. (Barett), San Augustine, San Augustine County, Texas.
491. Damage Prevention 088609: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4802 Laguna Verde Ct. (Vista de Tres Lagos), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
492. Damage Prevention 088615: Haros Brothers Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4801 Overton Hollow St. (Overton Woods St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
493. Damage Prevention 088623: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9952 FM 1960 Bypass Rd. W. (Whitaker Dr.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.
494. Damage Prevention 088629: Cy-Tex Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 21615 Alberta Forest, Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.
495. Damage Prevention 088633: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 420 Branding Iron Way (Heritage Blvd.), Fairview, Collin County, Texas.
496. Damage Prevention 088637: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 24915 FM 2100 Rd., Huffman, Harris County, Texas.
497. Damage Prevention 088646: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3406 Meadow Glade Cir., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
498. Damage Prevention 088652: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 838 S. Bay St., Aransas Pass, San Patricio County, Texas.
499. Damage Prevention 088653: Aerofirma enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2422 S. Carrier Pkwy. (W. Pioneer Pkwy.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
500. Damage Prevention 088656: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1317 Kipling St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
501. Damage Prevention 088669: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1300 Blk. Many Pines Rd., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
502. Damage Prevention 088671: Hoar Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 5500 Crawford St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
503. Damage Prevention 088677: Diligent Roustabout enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at Ferguson Ln. (US Hwy. 67), Big Lake, Reagan County, Texas.

504. Damage Prevention 088678: Minchew Brothers Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 714 N. Derby St. (Johnson St.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
505. Damage Prevention 088686: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19614 Rupetti Dr., New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas.
506. Damage Prevention 088692: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12047 Miramar Shores Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
507. Damage Prevention 088701: Dig In Backhoe Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10712 Oates Branch Ln. (Rhapsody), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
508. Damage Prevention 088707: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3510 Kiamsha Dr. (Boca Raon Dr.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
509. Damage Prevention 088712: Haros Brothers Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3459 Lantern Hollow St. (Bellaire Dr. S.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
510. Damage Prevention 088714: MP Technologies, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5300 Allum Rd. (S. Post Oak Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
511. Damage Prevention 088716: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12706 Cedar Grove Ct., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
512. Damage Prevention 088720: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10119 Sand Pass Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
513. Damage Prevention 088727: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3405 E. 30th St. (Stanolind Ave.), Brownsville, Cameron County, Texas.
514. Damage Prevention 088730: Zachry Underground & Utility Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at N. Frio St. (W. Martin), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
515. Damage Prevention 088735: Targa Midstream Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 220 (US 67), Rankin, Upton County, Texas.
516. Damage Prevention 088737: SER Construction Partners, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1900 Blk. Aldine Mail Route, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
517. Damage Prevention 088742: Cormier Custom Homes enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4820 Caddie Springs Cir. (Augusta Dr.), Groves, Jefferson County, Texas.
518. Damage Prevention 088744: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1711 Bunche Rd. (Hillcrest Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

519. Damage Prevention 088750: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1501 Roosevelt Dr., Deer Park, Harris County, Texas.
520. Damage Prevention 088752: Hunt Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at Perrin (Collins), Decatur, Wise County, Texas.
521. Damage Prevention 088754: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 755 Via Mirada (Fairway), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
522. Damage Prevention 088767: Primoris Pipeline, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at CR 137 (Hwy. 349), Midkiff, Upton County, Texas.
523. Damage Prevention 088771: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9807 Haverdown Dr. (Paddock Way), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
524. Damage Prevention 088772: DCP Operating Company, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Duke Rd. (CR 6), Lipscomb, Lipscomb County, Texas.
525. Damage Prevention 088773: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 12706 Gaylawood (Lodge Creek Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
526. Damage Prevention 088775: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6326 Jefferson St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
527. Damage Prevention 088777: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 903 N.E. 23rd St. (Springhill Ct.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
528. Damage Prevention 088785: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5443 Apala Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
529. Damage Prevention 088787: City of Bishop enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 500 N. Harrell St., Bishop, Nueces County, Texas.
530. Damage Prevention 088788: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 N. Harrell St., Bishop, Nueces County, Texas.
531. Damage Prevention 088789: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5509 Ashby St. (Rice Blvd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
532. Damage Prevention 088790: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20411 Blue Beech Dr. (Linden Tree), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
533. Damage Prevention 088798: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2436 Palmer Dr., Pearland, Harris County, Texas.

534. Damage Prevention 088803: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 205 San Jacinto (San Jacinto), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas.
535. Damage Prevention 088807: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3100 Tower Ridge (Tall Oaks Ct.), Corinth, Denton County, Texas.
536. Damage Prevention 088820: All About Concrete, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 12609 Boheme Dr. (Memorial Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
537. Damage Prevention 088821: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9306 Dunsmore Creek Ct. (Southwood Hollow Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
538. Damage Prevention 088823: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12600 Titanium St. (E. Howard Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
539. Damage Prevention 088828: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 833 W. Live Oak St. (N. 6th St.), Jacksboro, Jack County, Texas.
540. Damage Prevention 088856: Jay Mills Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 251 N. Harbin (W. Turner), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.
541. Damage Prevention 088857: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 626 W. College St. (N. 4th St.), Jacksboro, Jack County, Texas.
542. Damage Prevention 088871: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4727 Castle Stream Dr. (Castle View), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
543. Damage Prevention 088879: Universal Natural Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1111 Meyer Ranch (TX 46), Comal, Comal County, Texas.
544. Damage Prevention 088882: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18935 Jodywood Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
545. Damage Prevention 088891: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9349 Baythorne Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
546. Damage Prevention 088893: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1395 Northpark Dr., Kingwood, Montgomery County, Texas.
547. Damage Prevention 088895: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1548 FM 2977, Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
548. Damage Prevention 088898: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7502 Fred's Folly (Yorktown), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

549. Damage Prevention 088902: Badeco, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at Abrams View (Marshall Manors), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
550. Damage Prevention 088910: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18514 Marvelous Pl., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
551. Damage Prevention 088925: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1046 Western Springs Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
552. Damage Prevention 088926: Segundo Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 11806 N. Kensington Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
553. Damage Prevention 088927: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 Blk. IH 45, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
554. Damage Prevention 088931: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6515 Sussex Ct., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
555. Damage Prevention 088939: B&H Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at N. 6th St. (Hwy. 114), Jacksboro, Jack County, Texas.
556. Damage Prevention 088941: Rockland Foundations and Paving enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 224 Lookout Ridge Dr. (Everest Dr.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
557. Damage Prevention 088944: GTO Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4170 Silver Spur Dr. (Bridges Dr.), Prosper, Denton County, Texas.
558. Damage Prevention 088952: Utility Contractors of America enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 18th St. (Quaker Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
559. Damage Prevention 088953: John Burns Construction Co. of TX enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Glade Rd. (Roberts Rd.), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.
560. Damage Prevention 088955: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 S.W. 13th St. (4th Ave.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
561. Damage Prevention 088959: Pantheon Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1217 Clover Ln. (Glenwood Ln.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
562. Damage Prevention 088962: Agritexgas, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(a) and 18.8(a), at CR 59 (CR 346), McCoy, Floyd County, Texas.
563. Damage Prevention 088963: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 31 Southridge Dr. (Valleyview), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

564. Damage Prevention 088964: L & L Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 31 Southridge Dr. (Valleyview), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
565. Damage Prevention 088967: Mastec North America enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Hackberry (James St.), Anna, Collin County, Texas.
566. Damage Prevention 088973: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2900 Redbud St. (Leach St.), Kilgore, Rusk County, Texas.
567. Damage Prevention 088975: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1708 Linscomb Ave. (Garner Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
568. Damage Prevention 088978: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6607 Tatum Cir. (Kinsgate), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
569. Damage Prevention 088979: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 419 E. Old Greenville Rd. (FM 35), Royse City, Rockwall County, Texas.
570. Damage Prevention 088982: Vaquero Underground Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1620 Ranch House Rd. (Wrangler Way), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
571. Damage Prevention 088983: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8000 Metropolis Dr. (Metlink Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
572. Damage Prevention 088989: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 22100 Pearl Lake Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
573. Damage Prevention 088990: DCP Operating Company, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 440, Garden City, Glasscock County, Texas.
574. Damage Prevention 089001: Delek Marketing & Supply, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 669 (FM 846), Big Spring, Howard County, Texas.
575. Damage Prevention 089015: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6362 N.W. Loop 410 (Peace Pipe Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
576. Damage Prevention 089019: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 823 Plum St., Floresville, Wilson County, Texas.
577. Damage Prevention 089020: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3200 Blk. Robinson Rd., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
578. Damage Prevention 089021: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10515 Kirkdale Dr. (Sabo Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

579. Damage Prevention 089022: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8658 Don Andres Ct., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
580. Damage Prevention 089024: MP Technologies, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(f), at 11819 Westmere Dr. (Eagle Falls), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
581. Damage Prevention 089028: Moyas Lawn Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 133 Hickory Dr. (Eastham Dr.), Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.
582. Damage Prevention 089029: Mears Installation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 20435 Onyx Ring (Rudy Crossing), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
583. Damage Prevention 089032: LA Boring, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1701 N. Raul Longoria Rd. (W. FM 495), San Juan, Hidalgo County, Texas.
584. Damage Prevention 089033: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10403 Hondo Hill Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
585. Damage Prevention 089034: Piping Technology Co. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at Dorace Goodman Rd. (TX 16), Bustamante, Zapata County, Texas.
586. Damage Prevention 089039: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 249 McArthur (Midway St.), Canutillo, El Paso County, Texas.
587. Damage Prevention 089044: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7626 Pointer St. (E. Cross Timbers St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
588. Damage Prevention 089048: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3913 Todville Rd., Seabrook, Harris County, Texas.
589. Damage Prevention 089051: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2407 Coachman Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
590. Damage Prevention 089054: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1502 E. 4th St., Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.
591. Damage Prevention 089065: Blazey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 13703 King Cir., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
592. Damage Prevention 089068: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 777 W. Goforth Rd. (Reyna Ln.), Buda, Hays County, Texas.
593. Damage Prevention 089069: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 904 S.W. 1st Ave. (S.W. 8th St.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.



594. Damage Prevention 089070: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2724 Ashley Dr. (Plantation Dr.), Pharr, Hidalgo County, Texas.
595. Damage Prevention 089074: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Spring (N. Hammond), Henrietta, Clay County, Texas.
596. Damage Prevention 089077: Haros Brothers Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Dyre Dr. (Medusa Dr.), Fort Worth, Wise County, Texas.
597. Damage Prevention 089080: Prime Petro Services enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1321 W. Harmony St., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
598. Damage Prevention 089081: Pumpco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 1209 S. Main St., Pecos, Reeves County, Texas.
599. Damage Prevention 089085: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2751 E. Hwy. 71 (Del Valle St.), Del Valle, Travis County, Texas.
600. Damage Prevention 089093: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 130 S. Veranda Ridge Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
601. Damage Prevention 089094: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3700 E. Plano Pkwy. (Shiloh Rd.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
602. Damage Prevention 089097: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 3227 Park Garden Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
603. Damage Prevention 089109: Gulf Coast Pavers enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1840 Woodland Field Xing, The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
604. Damage Prevention 089113: Agritexgas, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at CR 112 (CR 119), Cone, Crosby County, Texas.
605. Damage Prevention 089116: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1919 Sapphire Pines Ln. (Diamond Shadow Ct.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
606. Damage Prevention 089117: Mega Star Plumbing of Abilene, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 804 Cedar St. (N. 8th), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
607. Damage Prevention 089130: Borepro, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 811 Rolling River (Shoals), Cibolo, Guadalupe County, Texas.
608. Damage Prevention 089131: Facilities Rehabilitation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1722 Bunche Rd. (Hillcrest Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

609. Damage Prevention 089135: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2000 Blk. Mountain Dale Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
610. Damage Prevention 089137: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 29530 Lost Copper (Copper Willos), Bulverde, Comal County, Texas.
611. Damage Prevention 089144: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12007 Canterhurst Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
612. Damage Prevention 089150: WTG Jameson, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 702 (CR 484), Novice, Coleman County, Texas.
613. Damage Prevention 089153: Elliott Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 208 Edge St. (2nd St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
614. Damage Prevention 089163: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 608 Birch St., Cleveland, Liberty County, Texas.
615. Damage Prevention 089166: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2312 Judson Rd., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.
616. Damage Prevention 089168: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4415 Broadleaf St., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
617. Damage Prevention 089169: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Clay Rd. (Greenhouse Rd.), Katy, Harris County, Texas.
618. Damage Prevention 089182: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 12543 Skymeadow (Ashlock), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
619. Damage Prevention 089183: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1525 Texas Dr. (Austin Ct.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.
620. Damage Prevention 089184: North East Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1525 Texas Dr. (Austin Ct.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.
621. Damage Prevention 089188: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10319 Copperdale Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
622. Damage Prevention 089192: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13574 Blue Marlin Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
623. Damage Prevention 089194: NPL Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2117 Cornell, Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
624. Damage Prevention 089198: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 437 W. Oaklawn St. (S. Mansfield Rd.), Pleasanton, Atascosa County, Texas.

625. Damage Prevention 089200: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2612 Tenneha (28th St.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
626. Damage Prevention 089201: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1320 N. Main St. (Ward Rd.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
627. Damage Prevention 089205: City of Alvin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2490 Rowan Burton (South St.), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.
628. Damage Prevention 089213: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2646 Nimitz (Eisenhower), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
629. Damage Prevention 089220: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6325 Span Rd. (Memorial Dr.), The Colony, Denton County, Texas.
630. Damage Prevention 089225: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 102 19th St., Hondo, Medina County, Texas.
631. Damage Prevention 089226: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 19426 Enchanted Oaks Dr. (Enchanted Trails Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.
632. Damage Prevention 089228: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 801 Clinic Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
633. Damage Prevention 089234: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Monserrat (Brimstone Hill Ln.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
634. Damage Prevention 089236: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4408 Henderson St. (Pollard St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.
635. Damage Prevention 089237: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6020 Heritage Creek Ln. (Heritage Way), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
636. Damage Prevention 089241: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 214 Quail Cir. (Clarks Way), Hutto, Williamson County, Texas.
637. Damage Prevention 089243: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8200 Precinct Line Rd. (N. Tarrant), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.
638. Damage Prevention 089250: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5017 Promise Land Dr. (Belle Chasse), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
639. Damage Prevention 089256: Douglas Dailey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 126 Glenridge Dr. (Military Pkwy.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.

640. Damage Prevention 089259: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 126 Glenridge Dr. (Military Pkwy.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
641. Damage Prevention 089262: UTL Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 5700 Democracy Dr. (Parkwood Blvd.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
642. Damage Prevention 089265: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 21547 Windsor Castle Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
643. Damage Prevention 089267: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 826 N. Willis St. (State St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
644. Damage Prevention 089271: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2415 South Blvd. (Morningside Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
645. Damage Prevention 089274: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 9622 Saltillo (Cibolo), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
646. Damage Prevention 089278: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 103 Montego St. (Water Way), Hutto, Williamson County, Texas.
647. Damage Prevention 089279: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4912 Heisman Dr. (Lombardi Ln.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
648. Damage Prevention 089280: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1611 Creekridge Dr. (Creekhollow Dr.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.
649. Damage Prevention 089281: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1617 Cimmarron St., Portland, San Patricio County, Texas.
650. Damage Prevention 089283: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 313 W. Carson St. (Maulice Ave.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
651. Damage Prevention 089285: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11028 Cacao Dr. (Dixondale Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
652. Damage Prevention 089287: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5727 Daylight Cv. (George Gordon Rd.), Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.
653. Damage Prevention 089288: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 4129 Willow Oak St. (Cedar Hill Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
654. Damage Prevention 089289: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Rockhill Pkwy. (Casinos Dr.), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.

655. Damage Prevention 089292: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 3302 Doug Dr. (W. Mockingbird Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
656. Damage Prevention 089294: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5200 E. Oltorf St. (Memory Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
657. Damage Prevention 089295: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 4217 Quails Ln. (Garrison), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
658. Damage Prevention 089300: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1502 Gladnell St. (Lake Dr.), Taylor, Williamson County, Texas.
659. Damage Prevention 089301: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Myrtle St. (Eagle Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
660. Damage Prevention 089302: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3111 Blue Quail Ct. (Scaled Quail Rd.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
661. Damage Prevention 089305: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25340.5 Fulshear-Gaston Rd. (Dorsey Falls), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
662. Damage Prevention 089311: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3916 Norwood (Kistler), Oak Point, Denton County, Texas.
663. Damage Prevention 089315: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10519 Harry Hines Blvd. (Lombardy), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
664. Damage Prevention 089320: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 5801 Chidlow Dr. (Westminster Ave.), Celina, Denton County, Texas.
665. Damage Prevention 089321: Kik Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5801 Chidlow Dr. (Westminster Ave.), Celina, Denton County, Texas.
666. Damage Prevention 089322: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2170 N. Lake Forest Dr. (Rustic Ridge Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
667. Damage Prevention 089325: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cordova Rd. (Yale St.), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.
668. Damage Prevention 089327: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 417 Piedmont Dr. (Oakmont Dr.), Oak Point, Denton County, Texas.

669. Damage Prevention 089328: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3327 Sycamore Springs Dr. (W. Lake Houston Pkwy.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
670. Damage Prevention 089330: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1607 Spur 527 (Walsh Rd.), Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.
671. Damage Prevention 089332: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at County Line Rd. (Open Sky Trl.), Elgin, Travis County, Texas.
672. Damage Prevention 089333: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3215 Blue Quail Ct. (Bobwhite Rd.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
673. Damage Prevention 089334: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8653 US Hwy. 67 (CR 607), Alvarado, Johnson County, Texas.
674. Damage Prevention 089335: Fellers & Clark, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 18900 Blk. Halter Meadow Trl., Rose Hill, Harris County, Texas.
675. Damage Prevention 089336: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12903 Blackbrook Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
676. Damage Prevention 089337: Centerpoint Energy (electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1500 Blk. E. 31st St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
677. Damage Prevention 089343: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7500 FM 1405 Rd., Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.
678. Damage Prevention 089347: Centerpoint Energy (electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3512.5 Mosley Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
679. Damage Prevention 089350: Sienergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 302 Palo Brea Loop (Marjorie Dr.), Hutto, Williamson County, Texas.
680. Damage Prevention 089351: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 811 S.W. 4th Ave. (S.W. 8th St.), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.
681. Damage Prevention 089355: West Texas Gas Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5395 Golf (CR 14), Claude, Armstrong County, Texas.
682. Damage Prevention 089357: Portland Utilities Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4314 Long Glen Dr. (Silver Falls Dr.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
683. Damage Prevention 089360: Vaquero Underground Services enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 1816 Kendrick Dr. (Landmark), Celina, Collin County, Texas.

684. Damage Prevention 089361: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14233 Interdrive W. (Matilda), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
685. Damage Prevention 089365: City of Mesquite enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 436 Carver St. (E. Holley St.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
686. Damage Prevention 089367: Big Blade Plumbing & Rooter Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 6929 Aspen Wood Trl. (Caddo Ct.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
687. Damage Prevention 089371: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6005 Raleigh Dr. (Sheffield Dr.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
688. Damage Prevention 089372: S&R Stubbs Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6005 Raleigh Dr. (Sheffield Dr.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
689. Damage Prevention 089373: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6419 Cypresswood Summit Dr. (Gentle Glen Ln.), Humble, Harris County, Texas.
690. Damage Prevention 089385: Targa Pl Mid-Cont Westtex, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at TX 1160 (CR 190), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
691. Damage Prevention 089386: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4722 Cedar Butte (Crest Hill Dr.), Brazoria, Brazoria County, Texas.
692. Damage Prevention 089393: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 61 Wick Willow Dr., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
693. Damage Prevention 089400: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 11810 Classic Ln. (FM 1641), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.
694. Damage Prevention 089405: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2701 Weiler Blvd. (Greenlee), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
695. Damage Prevention 089406: City of Fort Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2701 Weiler Blvd. (Greenlee), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
696. Damage Prevention 089429: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7200 Blk. Haven Creek Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
697. Damage Prevention 089432: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4830 McKinney Ave. (Monticello Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
698. Damage Prevention 089435: Maverick of Texas Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 6930 Tides Trl. (Astral Cv.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

699. Damage Prevention 089437: MEP Energy Services West, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 803 Main St. (Falls Branch Dr.), Hutto, Williamson County, Texas.
700. Damage Prevention 089438: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 803 Main St. (Falls Branch Dr.), Hutto, Williamson County, Texas.
701. Damage Prevention 089439: Brown Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 39 Cypress Point (Fairway Oaks), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
702. Damage Prevention 089445: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3209 Keller Rd. (Cheyenne Dr.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.
703. Damage Prevention 089452: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5124 Reed St. (Berry), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
704. Damage Prevention 089455: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2300 W. Walnut St. (Clara Barton), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
705. Damage Prevention 089466: Haros Brothers Co. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at DeWitt Dr. (Almeda St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
706. Damage Prevention 089474: Centurion Pipeline, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 180 (CR 185), Saint Lawrence, Glasscock County, Texas.
707. Damage Prevention 089475: Energy Transfer Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4th (Hwy. 302), Notrees, Ector County, Texas.
708. Damage Prevention 089484: Sienergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20910 Steeplechase Knoll Cir. (Seabiscuit Stable Trl.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
709. Damage Prevention 089491: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3701 Martin Luther King Jr Dr. (S. Center), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
710. Damage Prevention 089492: S&R Stubbs Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6104 Raleigh Dr. (Sheffield Dr.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
711. Damage Prevention 089493: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 4109 Darlington Way (Cedar Grove Ct.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
712. Damage Prevention 089497: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 301 E. Semands St. (N. 7th St.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
713. Damage Prevention 089498: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 711 Ammons St. (8th St.), South Houston, Harris County, Texas.



714. Damage Prevention 089500: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Bentley (Bacon), Vernon, Wilbarger County, Texas.
715. Damage Prevention 089504: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1401 S.W. 7th Ave. (Brenton Trl.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
716. Damage Prevention 089506: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7701 Oak Landing Dr. (Bartlett), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
717. Damage Prevention 089515: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1009 W. Edgewood Dr., Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.
718. Damage Prevention 089530: Thedford Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2955 Northlake Cir., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
719. Damage Prevention 089531: Oceanlink enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.4(d), at Mimosa Cedar Cir. (Greenville Creek Ln.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.
720. Damage Prevention 089535: Lester Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 367 Ave. E (2nd), Van Vleck, Matagorda County, Texas.
721. Damage Prevention 089536: Prime Petro Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1105 W. Franklin St. (N. Palace Ave.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
722. Damage Prevention 089539: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1530 St. Augustine Ave. (15th), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.
723. Damage Prevention 089541: Centerpoint Energy (electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 3600 Rebecca St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
724. Damage Prevention 089542: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8223 Windy Acres Dr. (Wind Forest Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
725. Damage Prevention 089544: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2 Indian Trl. (Arrowhead Cir.), Hickory Creek, Denton County, Texas.
726. Damage Prevention 089548: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3213 Seawolf (Pirahna), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
727. Damage Prevention 089549: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3010 Sesbania Dr. (Ammunition Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
728. Damage Prevention 089550: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 407 Rock Spring Ct. (Spring Meadows Dr.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

729. Damage Prevention 089551: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 116 W. Main St. (S. Mill St.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
730. Damage Prevention 089553: Vaquero Underground Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 8536 Hazel Grove Dr. (Shady Branch Ln.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
731. Damage Prevention 089554: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3911 Laura Ln. (Stevens), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
732. Damage Prevention 089555: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 801 S. 34th St. (Heritage), Temple, Bell County, Texas.
733. Damage Prevention 089557: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14 Red Oak Cir. (Royal Oaks Blvd.), Hickory Creek, Denton County, Texas.
734. Damage Prevention 089568: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7015 Canal (70th), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
735. Damage Prevention 089572: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5332 Waterford (Pinehurst), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
736. Damage Prevention 089574: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1401 E. Park (Lakeview Dr.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.
737. Damage Prevention 089576: Sienergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 29830 Beth Terrace Ln. (Misty Leaf Ln.), Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.
738. Damage Prevention 089581: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3404 Race St. (Colonial St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
739. Damage Prevention 089587: City of Laredo Utilities Department enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 315 Mier St. (Marcella), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
740. Damage Prevention 089594: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 12801 Epps Field Rd. (Marietta Dr.), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas.
741. Damage Prevention 089597: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7400 N. 161 Service Rd. (Las Colinas Blvd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
742. Damage Prevention 089602: L2 Electric, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 732 Ave. R (108th), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.

743. Damage Prevention 089607: Chapman Bros, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 10361 5th St. W. (Northwest Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
744. Damage Prevention 089615: Diamond Concrete Cutters enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 16568 Hay Valley (Emmons Creek St.), Haslet, Tarrant County, Texas.
745. Damage Prevention 089616: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1250 S. Oklahoma Dr. (E. Cherrywood Ln.), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
746. Damage Prevention 089619: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1828 Main (Turtle Creek), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.
747. Damage Prevention 089620: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2200 S. IH 35 (IH 35 Frontage Rd.), Old Round Rock (historical), Williamson County, Texas.
748. Damage Prevention 089621: Northstar Energy Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4010 Mandell St. (W. Main St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
749. Damage Prevention 089622: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Bradshaw (Westend), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.
750. Damage Prevention 089623: PRW Plumbing & Associates, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at Hamilton Meadows Way (Crow Rd.), Troup, Smith County, Texas.
751. Damage Prevention 089632: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2801 S. College Ave. (Edge St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
752. Damage Prevention 089633: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 208 Evergreen Cir. (Azalea Dr.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.
753. Damage Prevention 089634: Sal Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at Sierra Vista (San Rafael), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
754. Damage Prevention 089635: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. 5th St. (S. Powell Pkwy.), Anna, Collin County, Texas.
755. Damage Prevention 089637: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 710 Parkview Ave. (Lindsley Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
756. Damage Prevention 089640: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2304 Zinnia Ct. (Zinnia Dr.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.
757. Damage Prevention 089642: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 2210 Cedar Creek Dr. (Fisherman Trl.), Melissa, Collin County, Texas.

758. Damage Prevention 089643: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1431 Oakley (Denley Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
759. Damage Prevention 089646: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9403 Summerhill Ln. (Highland View Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
760. Damage Prevention 089650: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 50 Indian Trl. (Hickory Hills Blvd.), Hickory Creek, Denton County, Texas.
761. Damage Prevention 089653: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 31 E. 18th St. (Volney St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
762. Damage Prevention 089655: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 600 Matlock (Central Park), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
763. Damage Prevention 089656: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1333 Verona (Mather Dr.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
764. Damage Prevention 089658: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 N. Sam Houston (Executive), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
765. Damage Prevention 089660: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. White Chapel Blvd. (E. Kirkwood Blvd.), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.
766. Damage Prevention 089663: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 620 Whitworth (Elm), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.
767. Damage Prevention 089665: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 321 Eastwood Dr. (Southfork Dr.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.
768. Damage Prevention 089666: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3719 Windy Brook Rd. (Moon Flower Ave.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
769. Damage Prevention 089677: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3721 S. IH 35 E. (Mayhill Rd.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
770. Damage Prevention 089683: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4191 N. US Hwy. 67 (Shiloh Rd.), Midlothian, Ellis County, Texas.
771. Damage Prevention 089689: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Bold Ruler Rd. (Blue Mound Rd.), Fort Worth, Denton County, Texas.

772. Damage Prevention 089693: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6107 Hudson St. (Live Oak St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
773. Damage Prevention 089694: City of Angleton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), and two violations of 18.11(b), at 113 Bald Prairie Dr., Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas.
774. Damage Prevention 089695: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 215 Michael Dr. (Kathy Dr.), Princeton, Collin County, Texas.
775. Damage Prevention 089701: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Beaumont Pl. (Crosby Fwy.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
776. Damage Prevention 089710: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 4902 Chase Wick Dr. (Chase Lock Dr.), Bacliff, Galveston County, Texas.
777. Damage Prevention 089714: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25 E. 30th St. (N. Chadbourne St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
778. Damage Prevention 089718: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9032 Langston (FM 146), Mont Belvieu, Chambers County, Texas.
779. Damage Prevention 089719: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 510 Briarcliff Dr. (Trailcrest Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
780. Damage Prevention 089720: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12952 CR 46 (CR 47), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
781. Damage Prevention 089721: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5723 Hampshire Rd. (Lantana St.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
782. Damage Prevention 089722: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12 Hidden Valley (W. Shadey Shores Rd.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
783. Damage Prevention 089728: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1007 Calumet St. (Beachwood), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
784. Damage Prevention 089729: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1530 N. 7th St. (Mulberry St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
785. Damage Prevention 089734: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Commerce St. (Topeka Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
786. Damage Prevention 089737: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1398 S. Hwy. 121 (Bellaire Blvd.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

787. Damage Prevention 089749: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 77 Hidden Valley Airpark (Hidden Valley Rd.), Lake Dallas, Denton County, Texas.
788. Damage Prevention 089750: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6500 Midway Rd. (Pecan Ct.), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.
789. Damage Prevention 089752: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6012 Hudson St., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
790. Damage Prevention 089757: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 316 W. Taylor (N. Alexander St.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
791. Damage Prevention 089762: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1901 Quail Run Dr. (Red Oak Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
792. Damage Prevention 089776: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1220 Hwy. 114 (Wolff Crossing), Fort Worth, Denton County, Texas.
793. Damage Prevention 089786: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4738 S. Loop 340 (N. Old Robinson), Robinson, McLennan County, Texas.
794. Damage Prevention 089787: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1781 (Airport Rd.), Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.
795. Damage Prevention 089792: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3000 Hammon Rd. (Quincy Rd.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
796. Damage Prevention 089794: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 2324 W. Reagan St. (Industrial Blvd.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.
797. Damage Prevention 089795: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1018 Rose Cir. (Munson Ave.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
798. Damage Prevention 089801: JYV Communications, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 5803 Quail Way (Quail Field), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
799. Damage Prevention 089809: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14515 N. IH 35 (Howard), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.
800. Damage Prevention 089811: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 210 Cross St. (Ross), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.

801. Damage Prevention 089815: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3929 Vilbig Rd. (Bickers St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
802. Damage Prevention 089826: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 403 E. Beeline Ln. (Daisy Dr.), Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.
803. Damage Prevention 089831: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 425 E. Beeline Ln. (Indian Trl.), Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.
804. Damage Prevention 089838: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3430 Doug Dr. (Alexander Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
805. Damage Prevention 089843: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2711 Duther Dr. (Devonshire Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
806. Damage Prevention 089845: Hernandez Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 920 W. Ave. I (Algerita Dr.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
807. Damage Prevention 089846: Excell Foundation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 8515 Hwy. 242 (Stark), Portland, San Patricio County, Texas.
808. Damage Prevention 089851: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3321 Marquette (Airline), University Park, Dallas County, Texas.
809. Damage Prevention 089854: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5902 Overdowns Dr. (Preston Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
810. Damage Prevention 089862: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2815 E. Hwy. 82 (Luther Ln.), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.
811. Damage Prevention 089863: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1200 W. Oakdale Rd. (River Ridge Blvd.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
812. Damage Prevention 089864: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5804 Rock Lake Dr. (Canton Verde), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
813. Damage Prevention 089875: Fx5 Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2521 Tala Ct. (Kootenai St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
814. Damage Prevention 089879: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 202 Amistad St. (Robin Hood Trl.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
815. Damage Prevention 089888: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 204 W. Collard St. (N. McIver St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

816. Damage Prevention 089903: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 125 Wilson Dr. (Crockett St.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
817. Damage Prevention 089924: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1407 Conner St. (Castle Ave.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
818. Damage Prevention 089942: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Lincoln Park (E. Jefferson), Van Alstyne, Grayson County, Texas.
819. Damage Prevention 089944: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2970 Frederick Dr. (Mescalbean Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
820. Damage Prevention 089946: Sienergy, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Tamarron Crossing (Jordan Ranch Blvd.), Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas.
821. Damage Prevention 089962: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1314 Holland Rd. (S. Ellen Pl.), Belton, Bell County, Texas.
822. Damage Prevention 089968: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 221 Clore Rd. (Britanny Way), Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.
823. Damage Prevention 089969: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 331 Clore Rd. (Jorgette Dr.), Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.
824. Damage Prevention 089974: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1602 Lavon (Westmoreland Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
825. Damage Prevention 089992: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 423 E. Ave. F (N. 13th St.), Midlothian, Ellis County, Texas.
826. Damage Prevention 090013: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 E. Virginia St. (Main St.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
827. Damage Prevention 090021: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 75 Regency Pkwy. (Fountainview Dr.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.
828. Damage Prevention 090035: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7717 Skylake Dr. (Quail Ridge St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
829. Damage Prevention 090038: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3337 Canyon Creek Dr. (Green Valley Trl.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
830. Damage Prevention 090051: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5637 Dunlap Ct. (Cardigan), Plano, Collin County, Texas.



831. Damage Prevention 090053: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 720 Belfort Dr. (Southwestern Dr.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

### **ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS**

#### **OPERATIONS**

832. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of Authority.

#### **FINANCIAL SERVICES**

833. Fiscal Year 2025 Operating Budget.
834. Legislative Appropriations Request for Fiscal Years 2026-2027.

#### **OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL**

835. Potential withdrawal from the Interstate Mining Compact Commission.

#### **RULE PROPOSAL/ADOPTION**

836. Proposed amendments to 16 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) §3.8 and various other rules in Chapter 3; proposed new rules in Chapter 4, Subchapter A; and proposed amendments to various rules in Chapter 4, Subchapter B.
837. Proposed amendments to 16 TAC §3.70 and various rules in Chapter 8.

#### **OVERSIGHT AND SAFETY DIVISION**

838. Proposed changes to Forms T-4B and C-LTR.

### **PUBLIC INPUT**

839. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

## EXECUTIVE SESSION

840. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of topics, including items posted on this agenda notice, which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.